

JAPAN

L.J.-Wads. Fri: Nov. 27-'59.

A wild uproar in Tokyo -- when a huge mob surged forward in a drive to break through police lines. Six or seven thousand rioters - forming a compact human wedge.

A sort of ~~Macedonian~~ Macedonian phalanx - hurling itself against lines of policemen. Trying to break through - and storm the Japanese Parliament.

They smashed the police lines, and broke down steel gates. But, finally, the Tokyo <sup>Police</sup> ~~cops~~ were able to break up that massive human ~~me~~ wedge. A wild melee - in which more than four hundred persons were injured.

Why the trouble? Well, the Tokyo Parliament is considering a revision of the security treaty ~~in~~ between Japan and the United States. A revision - that would continue the stationing of American troops in Japan. The Socialists and others - opposing. The mob - trying to stop the parliamentary proceedings.

BOMBAY

A strange story - in today's report of a U.S. Marine Corps sergeant. Kidnapped and beaten - by Chinese Communists in Bombay; <sup>of Western</sup> That great seaport ~~of~~ India.

Yesterday, a Chinese Communist official appeared at the American Consulate in Bombay. Chang Chein-Yuh - a member of an official Chinese trade mission in India. Chang - informing the American consul that he wanted political asylum in the United States; <sup>Disgusted</sup> - with Communism.

He made a formal statement, which was recorded on a tape recorder. He said he was in fear of his life, and marine corps sergeant Robert Armstrong of Martinez, California - was assigned to guard him. The Chinese ~~man~~ defector - remaining in the Consulate overnight.

But, apparently, he changed his mind. An enigmatic individual, this Chang Chain-Yuh. Back to the Chinese Consulate he went.

Sergeant Armstrong saw him leave, and <sup>he also</sup> ~~then he~~ noticed - the ~~recording~~ <sup>d</sup> Chang had made was missing. 'Also - the tape

recorder - belonging to the Americans.

So the Sergeant, intending to get ~~him~~ these back, went to the Chinese Consulate. Where - a bunch of Reds grabbed him, and dragged him in. Taking him to a garage - where they tied ~~him~~ his hands behind his back, and beat him.

Meanwhile, an Indian mailman came to the Red Consulate - and saw the U S Marine, a captive there. Whereupon the mailman informed the Bombay police - and the American authorities.

The police investigated at the Chinese Consulate, where the Reds, <sup>straight way</sup> ~~without any trouble~~ handed over Sergeant Armstrong, <sup>who</sup> ~~He~~ is now under treatment - for bruises inflicted when the Reds beat him.

In Washington, a quick protest. The kidnapping called "high handed and outrageous."



## INDIA

Indian Prime Minister Nehru - upheld by an overwhelming vote of confidence. The Parliament at New Delhi - backing his policy in the border dispute with Red China.

A policy, that is - of caution. ~~Nehru~~ Nehru - making firm statements - but shying away from the danger of war.

After a long debate, he laid it on the line, today. Telling the legislators of India - either to give him their strong support - or dismissal.

They voted a strong support.



## HUNGARY

A formal report placed before the United Nations on the subject of Hungary. Trials and executions are still continuing.

The report - made by Sir Leslie Monro of New Zealand. A special representative - appointed by the World Organization to investigate the brutal oppression. He says that the authorities of Red Hungary and Soviet Russia have not permitted him to enter the country, but he has been able to ascertain - what's going on. *And what is it! -*

*49*  
Continued Communist vengeance - against the freedom fighters of Nineteen Fifty Six. Together with a prevalence of the usual sort of Red repression, *says Sir Leslie Monro,*

The General Assembly of the U N <sup>*is*</sup> expected to debate the Monro report next week.

## ROCKET

On a Florida beach, today - fragments of metal were found. Identified - as parts of the satellite, launched yesterday at Cape Canaveral. To go into an orbit around the moon - it was hoped. But the hope was in vain, and the fragments of metal on the beach - tell the reason why.

There was a sort of shroud around the sphere containing the technical gadgets - and the shroud came loose prematurely. Which caused the sphere to wobble - and fall off. This occurred one hundred and four seconds after the launching. Accounting - for the fiery fragments that were seen to drop from the soaring rocket. Which, otherwise - worked okay.

Actually, this is encouraging for the success of a rocket launching scheduled for early December. Intended - as a <sup>probe</sup> ~~probe~~ into deep space. With a rocket soaring - toward the planet Venus.

## HAWAII

To measure the magnitude of the statehood celebration in Honolulu, today, it is only necessary to tell of one thing that went wrong. Hawaii is proud of its way of greeting visiting dignitaries; who get the ceremonial treatment - with leis around their necks, and kisses from Paradise of the Pacific lovelies! Hula dancers. So it would have to take something stupendous - to cause a slip up; a diplomat of high standing - neglected, ignored.

But Honolulu was jammed with visitors, today - including constellations of celebrities. One hundred thousand people - crowding the streets to watch a huge parade like the one I saw out there on this same day a year ago when on my way to Arabia.

In the middle of the hubbub, who should arrive but August Ompi, an Indonesian official stationed in Washington. At the airport - nobody to welcome him. No



hula dancers - to place the flowery lei around his neck.

No hotel accommodations, either.

Diplomat August Ompi - thoroughly disgruntled.

Ready - to take the next plane out. When, finally, the

flip-up was discovered - and the proper amends were

made. With hula dancers, leis, and so on. But most

important - hotel quarters, a suite at the Royal Hawaiian.

Something of a miracle - considering the hotel jam in

Honolulu, today.

## ROME

At Rome, they're building a new jet age airport.

But The work - now held up. The ultra-modern flying field - near the mouth of the Tiber. ~~where~~ The excavators have dug up - three ancient Roman ships! Dating back to the time - when, long centuries ago, the land there must have been under water.

The discovery of those ancient vessels - brought archeologists, quickly, to the scene. Their studies - delaying the work of the jet age airport.

But that's a common difficulty - when you build modern structures in the Eternal City. The construction of the Rome subway was held up time after time - because the subway diggers made so many archeological discoveries.

## DISC JOCKEYS

At Radio Station WCMS, Norfolk - four disc jockeys are back on the job, after having been suspended - amid all those payola scandals.

Their offense? They played a record - three hundred and twenty times in one day. A novelty number - of Turkish derivation, called "Pachalafaka."

The station manager thought the company turning out that record certainly must have used the old payola!

Now, however, the matter has been cleared up. The four disc jockeys merely were trying to disprove a theory; ridiculing the notion - that any record will sell, if it's played often enough.

But - pity the unfortunage radio audience. Getting that Turkish number - three-hundred-and-twenty times in twenty-four hours. What say you about that, Dick? You're a DJ, have you ever played Pachalafaka?



GIRLS

We all know - the dangers of a double meaning.

You say something quite serious - but, <sup>idea -</sup> it also has another significance; <sup>Then</sup> often - shocking. People laugh; - and you're embarrassed.

Today, ~~The~~ Washington Post passes along a notice <sup>that</sup> ~~which~~ appeared on the bulletin board in a government office.

The notice reading:

"Executives who have no secretary of their own - may take advantage of the girls in the stenographic pool."

<sup>you just see</sup>  
~~You can't see~~ those executives - making a dash for the girls in the pool. <sup>?!.</sup>

Men -